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May 23, 2024 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 
Re: PacifiCorp, et al., v. Environmental Protective Agency, et al.  

(No. 23-1068, Vide No. 23-1067) 
  

Dear Mr. Harris:  

I am Counsel of Record for Petitioners in the above-captioned case.  Pursuant to this Court’s 

Rule 15.5, Petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period and respectfully request that the Petition 

and Brief For The Federal Respondents be distributed to the Court on May 28, 2024, for 

consideration at the June 13, 2024 Conference.  Petitioners intend to submit their Reply no later 

than May 30, 2024, so that the Court will have full briefing well in advance of the June 13, 

2024 Conference. 

Sincerely, 

/s/Misha Tseytlin  
Misha Tseytlin 

 

cc: Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Solicitor General 
 Counsel for Federal Respondents 

 Mithun Mansinghani 
 Counsel of Record for Petitioners in No. 23-1067 
 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



